Whitney Briggs

From: Mike Heitmann

Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020 12:56 PM

To: ZZComplete e-mail list

Subject: COVID-19 Update 6-25-20

Attachments: COVID-19 Scenario Flow Chart_English.pdf

Good afternoon, employee-owners:

Below is an update on our COVID-19 response. The first part is additional information and the second part provides
answers to the questions that have been submitted.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Just a reminder to play it safe when it comes to COVID! Although we can’t dictate what employee-owners do
outside the workplace, everyone needs to understand that their behavior can have a significant impact on our
company. If you put yourself in a situation where there is a high-risk of being infected, you then expose your
fellow employee-owners when you come to work the next day. We all own this company so please be smart!
Protect your family at home and at work.

QUESTIONS SUBMITTED:

1.

2.

The flow chart mentions quarantining after travel to a country or state with Level 2 or 3 warning. Considering
just the U.S,, it’s not clear what level each state is currently at. | can’t find anything on CDC’s website that
differentiates between a “health notice” and a “warning” other than this link: (3=Warning, 2=Alert, 1=Watch)
Can you help clarify?

ANSWER: The CDC does not regulate each individual state. The CDC has allowed the states to make their own
guidelines. There are currently no CDC guidelines on United States travel as it relates to COVID-19. Regardless of
where you travel in the United States, we recommend researching the specific area you are traveling, the
events/areas guidelines and follow the CDC guidelines to keep yourself protected. You can find the link here.

See image below with question:
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ANSWER: Yes, there should be a line. An updated copy of the flowchart is attached.

As always, please continue submitting your questions to covid19@garney.com.

Stay safe and keep your COVID-19 awareness up!

Mike Heitmann
Employee-Owner Since 1990

GARNEY CONSTRUCTION Advancing Water
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COVID-19 SCENARIO FLOW CHART

COVID-19 POSITIVE

Human Resources (HR) must be
provided with positive results

Quarantine for 14 days from
testing date

Return to work:
1. Symptom-free for 72 hours AND

2. Doctor’s note approving you may
return to work

2. No fever symptoms (shivering, shaking, chills, body aches, headaches, excessive sweating, etc.)
3. Improvement of other illness symptoms (sore throat, persistent cough, sinus congestion, fatigue, etc.)

Temporary Emergency Leave
associated with these scenarios:

1. 10 Days (80 Hours) Paid Leave:
No documentation required
Any sickness or concern

2.12 Week (2/3) Paid Leave:
Documentation required
COVID-19 related:
School/daycare closing
Sick with COVID-19
Caring for someone with COVID-19

3. HR Quarantine:
As directed by HR

At the point someone is being tested, the job site should contact
HRMgarney.com or call 913-209-0499 or 816-746-7263.

Profit Center lead must notify Scott Parrish with the “Notice of Event.”
Review the COVID-19 Event Response Plan.
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